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ADDENDUM # 1 
 RFQu# 19/20-10  

Addendum Date:  5-4-2020 
RFQu Name: Building Systems Commissioning Services 

Questions and Answers 
 
Please make the following changes/modifications to the subject solicitation: 
 
Below you will find the questions submitted by potential proposers and we have provided answers to all questions submitted 
prior to the specified deadline. 
 

NOTE:  The RFQu opening date has not changed. 
 
Instructions to Proposer: 
 
Each proposer must acknowledge receipt of any addenda on the Proposer’s Questionnaire Sheet to have his/her solicitation 
or proposal to be accepted.  
 
1. QUESTION:  Building Enclosure Commissioning (BECx) does not appear on the list of services.  Do you anticipate 

BECx services as a part of the Cx? 
ANSWER:   No. Building Enclosure Commissioning (BECx) is not required by the IGCC (1001.3.1.2.1), however Building 
Envelope Airtightness needs to either be tested or verified by a third party (1001.3.1.3.5) and shall be included as part 
of the Cx scope of work. The Cx can hire the third party testing agency, but the third party is to be a subcontractor to 
the Cx. 
 

2. QUESTION:   We tried to retrieve the addendum that is referenced in the attached bid notice; however, there 
is no addendum on DemandStar. 
ANSWER:   The addendum reference is a glitch, this was just the upload of the Specification document.    
There was no change or modification to this document. 
 

3. QUESTION:  What is the estimated construction cost or the overall budget of the project? 
ANSWER:   Total Estimated Base Construction Cost = $30,519,470 
Other Estimated Project Costs = $11,323,848 
Total Estimated Costs.  $41,843,317 
 

4. QUESTION:  On page 21- under section B- there is a list of 9 items that says “Materials should be organized in the 
following Format”. However there continues to be information that is required for C-J: some of this material is also in the 
9 items in section B, there is some additional information requested, and there is some information that is requested but 
in a different order. 
ANSWER:  Page 21 gives a list of preparation items A-J and responses shall be organized as such. 
 

5. QUESTION:  Where is the best part to insert the Forms (Pg’s 45-55)? 
ANSWER:   As listed on Page 16 (D), this should be after the items on Page 21. 
  



RFQu# 19/20-10 Page 2 of 3   Addendum # 1 

6. QUESTION:  The “Acoustical Control” section (Page 5) requires different types of acoustical testing.  However, the 
“Systems to be Commissioned” section (Page 7) does not list acoustical testing.  Should acoustical testing be included 
in the proposal?   
ANSWER: The IGCC does not consider the acoustics a system to be commissioned (IGCC 1001.3.1.2.1) which is why 
it is not included in the “Systems to be Commissioned” section of the RFQu, but does require that the acoustics be field 
measured to ensure compliance (IGCC 1001.3.1.1.2).  Therefore, acoustical testing should be included in the proposal 
as per the requirements in the RFQu and the IGCC. 
 

7. QUESTION:  The “Project Cx Documents” section (Page 8) requires building envelop air tightness testing and report.   
However, the “Systems to be Commissioned” section (Page 7) does not list building envelop Cx.  Should building 
envelop Cx be included in the proposal? 
ANSWER:    This question is very similar to question #1.  Building Enclosure Commissioning (BECx) is not required by 
the IGCC (1001.3.1.2.1), however Building Envelope Airtightness needs to either be tested or verified by a third party 
(1001.3.1.3.5) and shall be included as part of the Cx scope of work. The Cx can hire the third party testing agency, but 
the third party is to be a subcontractor to the Cx. 
 

8. QUESTION:  Page 9 of the RFQu indicates “The Commissioning (Cx) Provider and a Functional and Performance 
Testing (FPT) Provider shall assist with the development of a management plan and the measurement and verification 
(M&V) of the following: IAQ plan, radon testing, M&V plan, building green cleaning plan, indoor environmental quality 
survey, maintenance plan, etc.”  Will the Cx provided be responsible for leading the development of these documents 
and providing the required testing? 
ANSWER: Yes, the Cx will be required to assist with the development of the plan but will not be doing the actual testing.  
The testing is to be done by a third party.  The Cx can hire the third party testing agency, but the third party is to be a 
subcontractor to the Cx. 
 

9. QUESTION:  The RFP doesn’t describe a detailed scope for the Industrial Hygienist, please clarify. 
ANSWER: The Industrial Hygienist was a reference to a potential subcontractor or third party consultant/ testing agency 
that could assist with the development of a management plan and the measurement and verification (M&V) of the IAQ 
plan, radon testing, M&V plan, building green cleaning plan, indoor environmental quality survey, maintenance plan, 
etc. If the Cx does not have this capability in house the Cx can hire a third party testing agency, but the third party is to 
be a subcontractor to the Cx. All this work could also be done by an Environmental Consultant as well.  
 
 

10. QUESTION:  The scope for Acoustical Consulting is not detailed in the RFQ, could you provide more details? 
ANSWER: An Acoustic Consultant is only required for the Acoustical Control scope of work, i.e. field sound 
measurements as required by IGCC section 1001.3.1.1.2. 
 

11. QUESTION: The scope for Acoustical Consulting is not detailed in the RFQ, could you provide more details? 
ANSWER:   Please see the response to question #10.   
 

12. QUESTION: Is Test & Balance limited to the guidelines from the IGCC or is it expected to be performed in the whole 
building? 
ANSWER:  Response: Test & Balance is expected to be performed on ALL equipment, including but not limited to:  
AHUs, Chillers, Pumps, Grilles, Flow Meters, etc.  Test & Balance IS NOT responsible for proving any control 
sequences, or how a system works. 
 

13. QUESTION: Please clarify the required organization of the proposal. The checklist on RFQ page 55 detailing the 
proposal organization differs from Section 8.B. RFQ page 21 which also describes the proposal format. For instance, 
the checklist shows the Consultant’s Questionnaire as the third section and that questionnaire is not referenced at all in 
Section 8.B. It would be helpful to understand the sections to include in the proposal and in which order they should be 
presented. 
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ANSWER:     The checklist is only meant to be a reminder of important items that should be included with your submittal, 
it is not a guide for the organizational structure of the proposal.  Please refer to Page 16(D) which explains the pages  
for upload to Demandstar. 
 

14. QUESTION: Other than prior litigation, arbitration, and claims, as noted in the RFQ, please specify the information that 
sub consultants need to provide in the proposal. 
ANSWER:   The College only contracts with the primary consultant, therefore, all requirements to fulfill the proposal  
guidelines would be the same for all parties engaged to complete the project.  
   

15. QUESTION: Paragraph 10.3 on RFQ page 25 states proposers must agree to furnish all item(s) that are awarded to 
them because of their response to this specification at the price(s) indicated on their respective Consultant’s 
Questionnaire. Yet the questionnaire included in the RFQ does not include a section for price. Please confirm that a 
price proposal is not required for this pursuit. 
ANSWER:     The RFQu process is to determine the best qualified consultant for the services, not to evaluate the cost  
of services.  Cost proposal shall not be submitted at this time.  The cost will be negotiated with the highest ranked firm 
based on the evaluation criteria.  The cost negotiated must include all specifications and scope of work to complete the 
project once awarded. 

 
16. QUESTION: The RFQ states that submittals are limited to 20 pages excluding cover letter, front and back cover and 

attachments.  Could you expound on the attachments?  Are the forms on pages 45-55 part of the attachments that are 
not counted in the 20 page limit?  2 sided pages are not possible as an uploaded document. Can the entire submittal 
be in a PDF format since the forms are PDF? 
ANSWER:  Please see Page 16 (D), the attachments are to be added to your response and are in addition to the 20  
Pages.  The entire submittal must be uploaded as one complete document. 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


